

PEACE WALKER INFRASTRUCTURE PARTNERS, LLC

SHADOW MOSES AIR FIELD, ALASKA

TO: Maj Emma Emmerich, Contracting Officer, 713 CONS**FROM:** Hot Coldman, President, Peace Walker Infrastructure Partners, LLC**DATE:** 13 September 2027**SUBJECT:** Response to inquiry concerning Volgin Electrical payroll classifications

Peace Walker requested Volgin Electrical Services, LLC's explanation of the classifications reported on Payroll Nos. 025 through 027. Volgin provided the following response, which Peace Walker transmits as the prime contractor:

VOLGIN RESPONSE: The four employees are not licensed journeyman electricians and are not permitted to perform unsupervised electrical work. They operate under our electrical foreman as helpers, so Volgin classified them as Laborer - Common or General. The certified payrolls accurately report the hours, basic wages, and fringe contributions actually paid. We therefore do not believe revised payrolls or additional wages are required.

Volgin confirms that none of the four employees was reported as a registered apprentice. It has not identified separate time records for different classifications and states that the same classification was used for all hours shown in the three payrolls.

Peace Walker will preserve the underlying time, payroll, and subcontract records and will provide additional information requested by the Contracting Officer. This response does not include a corrected payroll or restitution proposal.

Signed	Name / position	Date
/s/ Hot Coldman	Hot Coldman President, Peace Walker Infrastructure Partners, LLC	13 Sep 2027
Subcontractor concurrence		Signature / date
Pavel Sokolov, Project Manager, Volgin Electrical Services, LLC		/s/ Pavel Sokolov - 13 Sep 2027